11.08.2023, 16:36 Mail.ru [Tucemo ot cmgelling@justice.ie

RE: Clarification of the order of entry of Israeli citizens with Travel Document in
Lieu of National Passport

Good Morning Evgenia,

| am sorry for the delay in responding to you . | have checked with my colleagues and they have confirmed
that Israeli citizens travelling on a Travel Document will be treated the same way as those travelling on a
National Passport.

Kind regards
Cathy
Cathy Gelling

Executive Officer, Border Management Unit
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From: BMU <BMU @justice.ie>

Sent: Tuesday 11 July 2023 14:22

To: BMU Admin Notifications @justice.ie

Subject: Fw: Clarification of the order of entry of Israeli citizens with Travel Document in Lieu of National
Passport

From: EBreHns Kasakosa <kazakova@atlasfuturesolutions.com>

To: BMU@)justice.ie

Subject: Clarification of the order of entry of Israeli citizens with Travel Document in Lieu of National Passport
Date: 11/07/2023 13:44:05

Dia duit!

My name is Evgenia, and | represent ATLAS. At the moment, at the request of the Israelis, we are updating data on entry to different
countries using Travel Document in Lieu of National Passport. It is a second passport and is issued exclusively to Israeli citizens who
do not live in the country.

According to the visa agreement between Israel and Ireland, Israeli citizens who own a Darkon can visit the country without obtaining a

https://e.mail.ru/message/16898423391259523674/print/?folder_id=1 172


https://e.mail.ru/compose/?mailto=mailto%3aBMU@justice.ie
https://checklink.mail.ru/proxy?es=dxA7Ug9ZDS4aqzIZbtPZ6CsaoGuwUR22e%2B78bm1l8hY%3D&egid=V8lcBQR5sRWTmLAdqZ37GIgDyGxHSJEYvxhQP8NjOe8%3D&url=https%3A%2F%2Fclick.mail.ru%2Fredir%3Fu%3Dhttp%253A%252F%252Fwww.inis.gov.ie%252F%26c%3Dswm%26r%3Dhttp%26o%3Dmail%26v%3D3%26s%3D696b3f155ba27d53&uidl=16898423391259523674&from=&to=&email=kazakova%40atlasfuturesolutions.com
https://checklink.mail.ru/proxy?es=dxA7Ug9ZDS4aqzIZbtPZ6CsaoGuwUR22e%2B78bm1l8hY%3D&egid=V8lcBQR5sRWTmLAdqZ37GIgDyGxHSJEYvxhQP8NjOe8%3D&url=https%3A%2F%2Fclick.mail.ru%2Fredir%3Fu%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Ftwitter.com%252FDeptJusticeIRL%26c%3Dswm%26r%3Dhttp%26o%3Dmail%26v%3D3%26s%3D07432cf18d4dfa67&uidl=16898423391259523674&from=&to=&email=kazakova%40atlasfuturesolutions.com
https://e.mail.ru/compose?To=BMU@justice.ie
https://e.mail.ru/compose?To=BMU_Admin_Notifications@justice.ie
https://e.mail.ru/compose/?mailto=mailto%3akazakova@atlasfuturesolutions.com
https://e.mail.ru/compose/?mailto=mailto%3aBMU@justice.ie

